
 

 

 

           

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Committee of the Whole – 6:30 p.m.  

Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 p.m. 
 

 

  MAYOR        CITY CLERK 
              Bryce Ward               Kathy Weber, MMC   

            888-4444                488-8583  

 

  COUNCIL MEMBERS        
Kevin McCarthy- Mayor Pro Tem  590-0800 

Preston Smith – Dep Mayor Pro Tem  488-8824 

Elizabeth Holm – Alt Dep Mayor Pro Tem 488-6125 

Santa Claus       388-3836 

Elyse Dawson           520-221-1340 

Thomas McGhee           455-0010 

  

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

  

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the US Flag 
 

3. Invocation   
  

4. Approval of the Agenda 

 

5. Approval of the Minutes  

 

6. Communications from the Mayor 

Proclamations 

 Student of the Month –  

   NPMS – Isaiah Harding 

CITY OF NORTH POLE 

Alaska 
  

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Monday, June 20, 2016 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 FMATS presentation on the Freight Mobility Plan by Alicia Giamichael and Donna 

Gardino 

 

 Presentation of 2015 draft audit by Kohler, Schmitt, and Hutchison 

 

7.   Council Member Questions of the Mayor 

 

8.   Communications from Department Heads, Borough Representative and the City 

        Clerk  

   

9.   Ongoing Projects Report 

 

10.  Citizens Comments (Limited to Five (5) minutes per Citizen) 

 

11.  Old Business.  

   

a. Ordinance 16-11, an Ordinance amending Title 4, Revenue and Finance, adding 

Chapter 4.26, Classification of Debtors to the City. 

 

b. Ordinance 16-12, an Ordinance amending Title 15, Building and Construction, Chapter 

15-15-060, Local Amendments to the International Building Code 

 

c. Ordinance 16-13, an Ordinance of the North Pole City Council amending Chapter 

12.04, Obstruction or Alteration of Streets, Road Rights-of-Way, Sidewalks or City  

Property establishing Permits for Parades and Special Events 

 

d. Ordinance 16-14, an ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to amend the 2016 

Budget to accept funding for economic development in North Pole to include work for 

the Business Retention and Expansion Project (BR&E) 

 

 

12.  New Business 

 

a.   Request from Antler Academy to file sales tax from monthly to quarterly 

 

b.  Request from Warkentine Inc. dba Computer Rx to file sales tax from monthly to annually 

 

c.   Fairbanks North Star Borough and City of North Pole Emergency Medical 

services/Ambulance Contract and Renewal Amendment No.1 

 

d.  Recommendation to award IFB 2016-01, Auctioneering Services, to Great North Auction, 

LLC 

 

e.   Ordinance 16-15, an Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to amend the 2016  

budget by allocating $5,080 from the general fund balance to pay Tekmate for unpaid 

charges 

 

f.   Resolution 16-06, A Resolution acknowledging that the City of North Pole is authorized 

to apply to the Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation (ADEC) for an Alaska 



 

 

Clean Water Fund loan for the purpose of constructing an extension to the wastewater 

treatment plant discharge seer main in response to and ADEC Notice of Violation 

 

g.  Resolution 16-07, A Resolution establishing the Wastewater Effluent Discharge Project, 

Phase 1, as the City of North Pole’s number one priority capital project in state FY 2018 

 

14.   Executive Session 
 a.  To discuss personnel issues in the Fire Department concerning pay for an employee 

 

15.  Council Comments 

 

16.  Adjournment 

 

The City of North Pole will provide an interpreter at City Council meetings for hearing 

impaired individuals.  The City does require at least 48 hours’ notice to arrange for this 

service.  All such requests are subject to the availability of an interpreter.  All City Council 

meetings are recorded on CD.  These CD’s are available for listening or duplication at the City 

Clerk’s Office during regular business hours, Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

or can be purchased for $10.00 per CD. The City Clerk’s Office is located in City Hall, 125 

Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska. 



Regular City Council Meeting 

June 6, 2016 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   1 
Minutes 

June 6, 2016 

 

 

 

Committee of the Whole – 6:30 P.M. 

      Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 P.M. 

 

A regular meeting of the North Pole City Council was held on Monday, June 6, 2016 in the 

Council Chambers of City Hall, 125 Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska. 

 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

Mayor Ward called the regular City Council meeting of Monday, June 6, 2016 to order at  

7:02 p.m. 

                 

There were present:     Absent/Excused 

Mr. McCarthy – Mayor Pro Tem          

Mr. Smith – Deputy Mayor Pro Tem  Excused 

Ms. Holm – Alt. Deputy Mayor Pro Tem       

Ms. Dawson        

Mr. McGhee                

Mr. Claus         

Mayor Ward       

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. FLAG 

Led by Mayor Ward 

 

INVOCATION  
Invocation was given by Elizabeth Holm 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

Mr. McGhee moved to Approve the Agenda of June 6, 2016 

 

Seconded by Mr. Claus 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to Amend the Agenda to Consent the following items: 

New Business 

 

b.   Ordinance 16-11, an Ordinance amending Title 4, Revenue and Finance, adding Chapter 

4.26, Classification of Debtors to the City. 

 

c.  Ordinance 16-12, an Ordinance amending Title 15, Building and Construction, Chapter 

15-15-060, Local Amendments to the International Building Code 

 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

June 6, 2016 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   2 
Minutes 

June 6, 2016 

 

 

d. Ordinance 16-13, an Ordinance of the North Pole City Council amending Chapter 12.04, 

Obstruction or Alteration of Streets, Road Rights-of-Way, Sidewalks or City  Property 

establishing Permits for Parades and Special Events 

 

e. Ordinance 16-14, an ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to amend the 2016 

Budget to accept funding for economic development in North Pole to include work for 

the Business Retention and Expansion Project (BR&E) 

 

Seconded by Mr. Claus 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

On the Amendment 

 

PASSED 

Yes:  6 –McCarthy, McGhee, Dawson, Claus, Holm, Ward 

No:  0 

Absent:  1 - Smith 

 

On the Agenda as amended 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

PASSED 

Yes:  6 –McCarthy, McGhee, Dawson, Claus, Holm, Ward 

No:  0 

Absent:  1 - Smith 

 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to Approve the Minutes of May 16, 2016  

 

Seconded by Mr. Claus 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

PASSED 

Yes:  6 –McCarthy, McGhee, Dawson, Claus, Holm, Ward 



Regular City Council Meeting 

June 6, 2016 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   3 
Minutes 

June 6, 2016 

 

 

No:  0 

Absent:  1 - Smith 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 

 4th of July Meetings are ongoing and we are in need of help from the community.  The 

next meeting will be June 13th  here at City Hall at 6pm.  The Committee chose a theme 

for this year’s parade and festival.  Freedom in Motion!  We are in need of help and 

sponsorship for this event! 

 

 The Strategic Planning effort is ongoing and we need residents and community members 

to review the draft and take the survey.  The survey is available on the website, 

Northpolealaska.com.   

 

 The Borough Parks and Rec Dept. is asking if there is support to keep the flags at the 5th 

Avenue Park.  My initial response was that the community would notice and not want to 

lose the flags.  I am looking for council response.  

 

 I gave a presentation to the Charter Review Committee in regards to Chapter 6 of the 

Charter, Budgets.  I look forward to the Charters presentation and recommendations to 

the council and being able to discuss the recommended changes.   

 

 The Mayors Awards show was last Friday at the Centennial Building (Pioneer Park).  

The Three Interior Mayors were present to give out the awards to the deserving 

recipients.   

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER QUESTIONS OF THE MAYOR 

 Mr. Claus asked if the Mayor could publicize what the levels of donations are for the 4th 

of July. 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS, BOROUGH 

REPRESENTATIVE AND THE CITY CLERK 

 

Police Department, Chief Dutra 

 Our new cars are finally in Anchorage 

 Officer Fisher is off to EVOC school in June.  (paid for by APSC) 

 Sneeden foundation made a $25,000 donation to Trooper Gabe Rich and Trooper Scott 

Johnson Memorial Park 

 APOA awards. 

 Lt. Rathbun received Commander of the Year 



Regular City Council Meeting 

June 6, 2016 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   4 
Minutes 

June 6, 2016 

 

 

 Terri Nelson received Support person of the Year 

 Lantz Dahlke received Investigator of the Year 

 Glen Weber received Citizen of the Year 

 Det. Gibson was awarded Officer of the Year for NPPD 

 Ofc. Jed Smith was awarded Employee of the Year for NPPD 

 Pavillion has arrived for memorial park 

 NPPD attended 8 hours of range training at Eielson AFB. 

 Radio installed on Motorcycle 

 Bidding process for Auction services has started, 

 Website for reserve store is in the works. 

 

 

Fire Dept., Deputy Chief Coon 

 Thanked everyone for coming out to the Volunteer Fire Department Dinner. 

 Firefighter II class is now going on. 

 Hose testing is going on right now.  Hydrant testing will be going on next and a notice 

will go out to all residents. 

 NPFD did joint training on continuous CPR. 

 

Finance, Tricia Fogarty 

 Auditor will have a presentation at next meeting.  They are waiting for the State of 

Alaska to give the final numbers on PERS. 

 April financials are before council tonight. 

 

Director of City Services, Bill Butler 

Building Department 

 No new permit applications or permits issued since last Council meeting. 

 Code change to amend Building Code to adopt regulations about oil and gas industry is 

before the Council this evening. 

 

Public Works 

 Three summer hires in place—all with at least one year experience working for our 

Public Works Department. 

 Work on summer projects update: 

 Flowers have been planted in the roundabouts, flower boxes out, benches and trash 

cans installed on Santa Claus Lane. 

 Samples of wayfinding signs outside for your inspection.  

 FMATS project has gone to bid for sidewalk and road paving and crack sealing. 

 Work to be completed no later than October 2016 



Regular City Council Meeting 

June 6, 2016 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   5 
Minutes 

June 6, 2016 

 

 

 Code amendment to clarify Chapter 12.04 inserting reference to parades and events as 

activities requiring a permit is before the Council this evening. 

 

Utility Department 

 Lift Station Rehabilitation Project: Phase 3. 

 Issued Notice to Proceed to Central Environmental, Inc. for Sewer Lift Station Phase 

3 project. 

 Contractor’s current plan is to begin excavation work the last week of June. 

 Request is before Council this evening to place a question on the October 4 ballot 

authorizing the Utility to borrow up to $2 million from the state for an Alaska Clean 

Water Fund loan for the Sewer Outfall Project. 

 Begun work on request for a $1 million Municipal Matching Grant for the Sewer Outfall 

Project. 

 ADEC limits requests to $1 million. 

 Submissions due July 15. 

 Will be submitting a resolution to Council at the June 20 meeting to identify the 

Sewer Outfall Project as the City’s #1 capital project for State Fiscal Year 2018. Such 

a resolution will give our application 50 extra points and make the Utility more 

competitive. 

 

Natural Gas Utility Board 

 IGU continues negotiations with ADIEA and gas supplier Salix to secure a gas supply.  

 

Other 

 Code amendment before the Council this evening providing the City an additional means 

to collect delinquent debts owed the City by denying some services until the debt is 

repaid. 

 

Borough Representative 

 There is an ordinance before the FNSB – Ordinance #   , this would change the ordinance 

so that it would stay with the FNSB and not the Cities.  However, it would give us a seat 

at the table and allow one of our council member to sit on the planning commission.      

 

City Clerk’s Office, Kathy Weber 

 New countertops in Admin.  Many thanks to the PW department.  They continue to repaint 
the Admin office when they have time. 

 The recording system is working properly right now.   
 Received notice from Chief Lane that he was retiring.  His last day will be July 29th. 



Regular City Council Meeting 

June 6, 2016 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   6 
Minutes 

June 6, 2016 

 

 

 Aaron continues to work diligently on the litigation information and putting it into 
Concordance.  This is a frustrating function as everything needs to be formatted that 
comes from the State of Alaska, Williams Alaska Petroleum and Flint Hills Resources. 

 Aaron is working with AAMC and the State of Alaska Archives to update the record 
retention schedule. 

 Later this week we will be wrapping up the North Pole code reformat project. The online 

code will be updated to reflect all of the style changes and corrections made with the 

reformat, and a new printed version will be prepared.   

 The Charter Commission will have a resolution before council on the meeting of June 

20th with an initiative 

 Public Works did an awesome job on the countertops in the main office. 

 

ONGOING PROJECTS 

 None 

CITIZENS COMMENTS 

Francie Cork, 401 Holiday Rd. 

Ms. Cork said she has come to the Mayor, the NP Police, and the administration with complaints 

concerning the property located at 303 W 4th Ave.  She referred to NPMC 8.04.010 (8.04.010 

Garbage and rubbish – Accumulation – When prohibited. No person shall permit or suffer to 

accumulate, in or upon any yard, lot, place or premises, or upon any street or sidewalk adjacent 

to or abutting upon any lot, block, place or premises, owned or occupied by him for which he 

may be the agent, within the City limits, any stagnant or impure water, refuse, vegetables, 

decayed or decaying substances, garbage, swill, offal, fecal matter, urine or filth of any kind nor 

suffer such yard, lot, place or premises to be or remain in such condition as to cause or create a 

noisome or offensive smell or atmosphere, or thereby to be, become, cause or create a public 

nuisance.) , and stated that the residents is vacant and in deplorable condition.  The property is 

managed by an agent of Wells Fargo and she has contacted them.  She said she doesn’t like the 

fact that we have laws in NPMC and are not enforcing them.  She has done everything she 

knows of and doesn’t know what else to do.   

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

RENEWAL OF THE 2016-2017 CITY OF NORTH POLE HEALTHCARE 

The City of North Pole health renewal is before council and there are no changes this year except 

to increase the stop loss from $35,000 to $40,000. 

 

Public Comment 

None 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to Approve the renewal of the 2016-2017 City of North Pole Healthcare 

Contract 



Regular City Council Meeting 

June 6, 2016 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   7 
Minutes 

June 6, 2016 

 

 

Seconded by Mr. McCarthy 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to Amend by changing the stop loss from $35,000 to $45,000. 

 

Seconded by Mr. Claus 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

PASSED 

Yes:  6 –McCarthy, McGhee, Dawson, Claus, Holm, Ward 

No:  0 

Absent:  1 – Smith 

 

On the main motion as amended 

 

PASSED 

Yes:  6 –McCarthy, McGhee, Dawson, Claus, Holm, Ward 

No:  0 

Absent:  1 – Smith 

 

 

RESOLUTION 16-05, A RESOLUTION TO PLACE AN INITIATIVE ON THE 

OCTOBER 4, 2016 CITY OF NORTH POLE BALLOT AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO 

INCUR $2,000,000 OF DEBT IN THE FORM OF A LOW INTEREST ALASKA 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION (ADEC) LOAN FOR THE 

PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTING AN EXTENSION TO THE WASTEWATER 

TREATMENT PLANT DISCHARGE SEER MAIN IN RESPONSE TO AN ADEC 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

Mr. Butler informed council of the need to pass this resolution and putting it on the fall ballot.  

He said this would be paid by the Utility Department and would not raise property taxes.  The 

City of North Pole scored the highest in the State for the Clean Water Fund. 

 

Public Comment 

None 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to Approve Resolution 16-05, A Resolution to place an initiative on the 

October 4, 2016 City of North Pole ballot authorizing the City to incur $2,000,000 of debt 

in the form of a low interest Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation (ADEC) 



Regular City Council Meeting 

June 6, 2016 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   8 
Minutes 

June 6, 2016 

 

 

loan for the purpose of constructing an extension to the wastewater treatment plant 

discharge seer main in response to an ADEC Notice of Violation 

 

Seconded by Mr. McCarthy 

 

Discussion 

Ms. Holm said she went over Title 46 and didn’t see any statute regarding clean water.  She said 

that there needs to be more evidence as to whether the EPA has the authority to force the City 

into putting in a new pipe and has been accused of being unconstitutional and forcing us to spend 

$2,000,000.   

 

Ms. Holm moved to postpone the Resolution until the June 20th to find out how the Supreme 

Court ruled and if this is constitutional. 

 

Failed for lack of a second. 

 

Mr. McCarthy said he approves putting this to the voters.  He finds it unusual that we have been 

talking about this for 4 years and now we’re talking about whether or not its constitutional. 

 

Ms. Holm said she came across an article concerning the EPA and did not feel that they had the 

authority to make the City do this.  She also said she had spoken with Senator Coghill and 

Congressman Don Young and neither of them had heard of this. 

 

Mayor Ward called information point of order. 

 

Mayor Ward said they have been talking about this for many years.  The idea of spending this 

kind of money on this kind of problem he would not be wanting to spend $2,000,000 of putting a 

pipe into the Tanana River.  Given a choice would not want to spend money on this project.  

However, he will support this going to the people for a vote. 

 

PASSED 

Yes:  5 –McCarthy, McGhee, Dawson, Claus, Ward 

No:  1 - Holm 

Absent:  1 – Smith 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to put council comments before the Executive Session. 

 

Seconded by Ms. Holm 

 

 

 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

June 6, 2016 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   9 
Minutes 

June 6, 2016 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 

Ms. Holm – interesting to hear that the borough was wondering if the City of North Pole was 

wanting to keep the American flag at the 5th Ave Park.  She just read a news article where a City 

and its residents were rebelling because a fire truck was carrying an American flag.  She is so 

happy that we live in a community that is Patriotic.  

 

Mr. Claus – enjoying longer hours of daylight and hopes that younger people will keep the noise 

down for older folks so they will be able to sleep. 

 

Mr. McCarthy – so sorry to see pictures of that yard on W 4th.  He said there are so many other 

properties in the area that also are like that.. There is a lack of enforcement and no one wants to 

see that and really nothing that can be done.  He feels sorry for her and doesn’t think there is any 

ordinance with teeth that will help her out.  He said that hopefully this will shame Wells Fargo to 

do something.  

 

Mr. McGhee – thanked the Mayor and City Clerk for bringing forward a sound healthcare plan.  

They didn’t even fill the house with employees.  He thanked Ms. Cork for bringing information 

on the eyesore and said hopefully we can hold the property owner responsible.  With 4th of July 

coming up, he asked everyone to be careful on the roads and City streets.   

 

Ms. Dawson – no comment 

 

Mayor Ward – has had Ms. Corks issue on the top of his priorities.  He will look into it and see 

what the City can do. 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 To discuss legal issues concerning Flint Hills that could be detrimental to the City’s 

financial welfare if made public. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

June 6, 2016 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   10 
Minutes 

June 6, 2016 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to Adjourn the meeting at 8:20 p.m. 

 

Seconded by Mr. Claus 

 

The regular meeting of June 6, 2016 adjourned at 8:20 p.m. 

 

These minutes passed and approved by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City 

Council on Monday, June 20, 2016.   

  

       ____________________________________ 

        Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

  

                             

_________________________________________ 

Kathryn M. Weber, MMC 

North Pole City Clerk       



Office of the Mayor
City o/ /Vo rth Pole

mrodumutíon
lUHERfl4,S, IsaiaÍt Harding has completed &h

grade at North PoIe Middle Scltool and is the son
of Russell and Danielle Roggenbuck; and

W:HERHS, Isaiah's teachers report that he is a
pleasure to work wlth and is respectful, has a
positive attitade and is a good role model for
others; and

IUÍIERHS, Isaiah was an Honor RoII student and
was a member of the school wrestling team; and

Ií/IIEREAS, Isaiah wants to apply his focus on
health and fitness and become a personal trainer;
and

W:ÍIERH.ç, Isaiah always strives to be the best
that he can be; and

WHEREA$ the City of North PoIe desires to
recognize tlte outstanding students in the
commanity.

NOW| TTIEREFORE, I, Btyce /. WarQ Mayor of
tlte City of Nortlt PoIe, do Ítereby proclaim Isaialt
Harding tlte:

Northt PoIe City Council
Middle SchæI Student of tlte Montlt

forJane 2016.

Brycel. Mayor
ATTEST:

M.
Nortlt PoIe Clerk

2



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



DRAFT 6-
14

-16



Sponsored by: Mayor J. Bryce Ward 

Introduced & Advanced: June ##, 6, 2016 

Possible Adoption:  June 20, 2016 

 

 

CITY OF NORTH POLE 1 

 2 

Ordinance 16-0#11 3 

 4 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 4, REVENUE AND FINANCE ADDING 5 

CHAPTER 4.26 CLASSIFICATION OF DEBTORS TO THE CITY 6 
 7 

WHEREAS, changes to the North Pole Municipal Code is a continually changing requirement; and 8 
 9 
WHEREAS, the City of North Pole Municipal Code should be amended to conform to the 10 
requirements of the City and to clarify questionable areas. 11 
 12 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of North Pole: 13 
 14 
Section 1. This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and shall be codified. 15 
 16 
Section 2. Addition of Chapter 4.26 Classification of Debtors to the City 17 
 18 
4.29.010 Definitions 19 
For the purposes of this chapter, the following words and phrases have the following meanings: 20 
 21 
Business: A commercial operation or company. 22 
 23 
Citation: A notice of violation of City Code excluding traffic citations. 24 
 25 
Corporation: A legal entity, of any type, created by or under the laws of any state. large company or 26 
group of companies authorized to act as a single entity and recognized as such in law. 27 
 28 
Delinquent debt: A debt owed to the City not paid within 60 calendar days of the required payment 29 
date. 30 
 31 
Developer: A party that develops real estate for saleon a speculative basis. 32 
 33 
Fee: A charge for a City service. 34 
 35 
License: The permission granted by competent authority to exercise a certain privilege that, without 36 
such authorization, would constitute an illegal act. 37 
 38 
Party: Any person, corporation, developer or business. 39 
 40 
Permit: A document granting permission, license or warrant. 41 
 42 
4.26.020 License and permit denial, revocation or suspension; restrictions on hiring and denial 43 
of contracting with the City. 44 
 45 
Any person, corporation, developer or business, hereinafter referred to as the party, that has a 46 
dDelinquent debt with the neglected or refused to pay any lien, local taxes, fees, citations, 47 
assessments, betterments or any other municipal charges in excess of 60 or more calendar days City 48 
shall be determined to be delinquent and Not in Good Standing, with the City. 49 



Sponsored by: Mayor J. Bryce Ward 

Introduced & Advanced: June ##, 6, 2016 

Possible Adoption:  June 20, 2016 

 

 

 50 
The City is hereby authorized to may deny any application for, or to revoke or suspend any City-51 
issued license or permit, including renewals issued by any department of the City for any party 52 
determined to be Not in Good Standing. In addition, a party determined to be in Not in Good 53 
Standing shall not be eligibleauthorized to be hired for a position with the City nor to be a contractor  54 
withof the City.  55 
 56 

1. The City Accountant shall determine and maintain a list of any all partiesy that has been 57 
determined to be are Not in Good Standing with the City. 58 

 59 
2. A delinquent debt owed to the City shall be binding on follow the heirs and assigns of any 60 

party , as federal and state statues permit, until the delinquency with the City is resolved to 61 
the City’s satisfaction.  62 

 63 
3. The City may deny, revoke or suspend any license or permit, including renewals; enforce 64 

restrictions on hiring; or enforce restrictions on being a contractor with the City for any party 65 
who has a delinquent debt owed to the City, providedhowever, that written notice is 66 
mailedgiven to the party by the City Accountant upon the party being placed on the Not in 67 
Good Standing with the City list . The determination of delinquency shall be prima facie 68 
evidence for the denial, revocation or suspension of license or permit; restriction on hiring; or 69 
restriction on being a contractor with the City. for any party.  70 
 71 

4. The process for collection of delinquent debts owed to the City are is defined in Section 72 
4.06.020 Collection of unpaid debts. In addition to the processes detailed in Section 4.06.020, 73 
the City of North Pole shall have a lien upon any and all real property for a party with a 74 
delinquency for payment of any and all charges with the City consistent to the fullest extent 75 
allowed under with State law. In addition, this lien shall be superior to any and all other liens 76 
to the maximum extent allowed under State law. 77 
 78 

5. Any license or permit denied, revoked or suspended; restriction on hiring; or restriction on 79 
being a contractor with the City under this section shall not be lifted until the City Clerk 80 
certifies that the party has returned to Good Standing. The City Clerk shall certify a party as 81 
returning to Good Standing only upon notification by the City Accountant that the party has 82 
paid in full any and all delinquencies owed to the City or signed a legally binding Confession 83 
of Judgment that establishes a payment plan and the party is in full compliance with that 84 
plan. 85 
 86 

6. Allny partiesy shall be given an opportunity to enter into a Confession of Judgment with the 87 
City that establishes a legally binding payment plan for the delinquency, thereby allowing the 88 
City to certify that the party has returned to Good Standing with the City. Failure to comply 89 
with the Confession of Judgment shall be grounds for immediate reclassification of the party 90 
as Not in Good Standing with the City with all the penalties and restrictions associated with 91 
this classification; provided, however, that the party be mailed given notice that they have 92 
been reclassified as Not in Good Standing with the City. 93 
 94 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this ##6th 95 
day of June, 2016. 96 
 97 
   98 



Sponsored by: Mayor J. Bryce Ward 

Introduced & Advanced: June ##, 6, 2016 

Possible Adoption:  June 20, 2016 

 

 

                       Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 99 
 100 
ATTEST: 101 
 102 
 103 
_________________________ 104 
 105 
   106 

 KATHRYN M. WEBER, CMC, City ClerkKathryn M. Weber, MMC 107 
North Pole City Clerk 108 

[Grab your reader’s attention with a great 

quote from the document or use this space 

to emphasize a key point. To place this 

text box anywhere on the page, just drag 

it.]PASSED/FAIL 

Yes: 

No: 

Absent: 



 

Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J Ward 

Introduced & Advanced: June 6, 2016 

Possible Adoption:  June 20, 2016 

 

CITY OF NORTH POLE 1 
 2 

ORDINANCE 16-12 3 

 4 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 15, BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTION, 5 

CHAPTER 15.15.060 LOCAL AMENDMENTS TO THE INTERNATIONAL BUILDING 6 

CODE 7 
 8 

WHEREAS, changes to the North Pole Municipal Code is a continually changing requirement; 9 

and 10 

 11 

WHEREAS, the City of North Pole Municipal Code should be amended to conform to the 12 

requirements of the City and to clarify questionable areas. 13 

 14 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of North Pole: 15 

 16 

Section 1. This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and shall be codified. 17 

 18 

Section 2. Amend Title 15, Building and Construction, Chapter 15.12.060 Local amendments to 19 

the International Building Code, 2009 Edition,  20 

 21 

15.12.010 Adoption. 22 

 23 

The International Building Code (IBC), 2009 Edition, as published by the International 24 

Conference of Building Officials, together with the local amendments as set forth in this chapter, 25 

shall constitute the laws of the City relating to building regulations. Where the IBC International 26 

Building Code conflicts with this code this code shall prevail. An electronic copy of the IBC 27 

International Building Code and referenced standards is retained at the City offices. (Ord. 12-07 28 

§2(part), 2012) 29 

 30 

15.12.060 Local amendments to the International Building Code, 2009 Edition. 31 

 32 

The amendments to the International Building Code, 2009 Edition, as published by the 33 

International Conference of Building Officials and the State of Alaska 13 AAC 50.020 Building 34 

Codes (see attached) are hereby adopted by the City of North Pole as follows: 35 

 36 

A.  Section 101.2.1, Appendices. Amend this section to read as follows: 37 

 38 

1.  Appendices E and H of the IBC are hereby adopted. 39 

2. Appendix L of 13 AAC 50.020 (82) is hereby adopted. 40 

 41 

UUUU. Amend Appendix L Oil and Gas Industrial Processing Buildings to read as follows: 42 

 43 

L102.1 If in the judgment of the building official, an unoccupied, pre-manufactured structure or 44 

component located within an industrial area that is fenced and/or guarded and not open to the 45 

public, the building official may upon review not require a professional engineer’s seal or may 46 

accept the seal of an engineer licensed outside the State of Alaska provided the structure or 47 



 

Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J Ward 

Introduced & Advanced: June 6, 2016 

Possible Adoption:  June 20, 2016 

 

component is in compliance with structural provisions of IBC 1604 as certified by an engineer 48 

licensed within the State of Alaska. 49 

 50 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this 51 

20th day of June, 2016. 52 

 53 

   54 

 Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 55 

 56 

ATTEST: 57 

 58 

____________________________ 59 

Kathryn M. Weber, MMC 60 

North Pole City Clerk 61 

 62 

 63 

 64 

 65 

 66 

 67 

 68 

 69 

 70 

 71 

 72 

 73 

 74 

 75 

 76 

 77 

 78 

 79 

 80 

 81 

 82 

 83 

 84 

 85 

 86 

 87 

 88 

 89 

 90 

 91 

 92 

 93 

 94 

 95 



 

Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J Ward 

Introduced & Advanced: June 6, 2016 

Possible Adoption:  June 20, 2016 

 

 96 

 97 

Appendix of the IBC is revised by adding APPENDIX L as follows: 98 

 99 

 "APPENDIX L OIL AND GAS INDUSTRIAL PROCESSING BUILDINGS" 100 

 101 

L101 General. These provisions have been established to provide engineering methods for the 102 

design and construction of Hydrocarbon Processing Buildings in this state. 103 

 104 

L102 Scope. These standards augment and are used in conjunction with the respective 105 

requirements of the 2009 International Building Code (IBC), International Mechanical Code 106 

(IMC), International Fire Code (IFC), and International Fuel Gas Code (IFGC) as the 107 

minimum requirements for occupancies (F, H, S, and U) when designing and constructing 108 

hydrocarbon (facilities that are directly connected with the transport or processing of oil and 109 

gas or by-products) buildings in this state. These standards apply to industrial occupancies 110 

attached to H-2 buildings such as the following: control rooms, offices, break rooms, 111 

warehouses, generator enclosures, vehicle storage, and others as approved by the authority 112 

having jurisdiction. 113 

 114 

L102.2 Small unoccupied remote dedicated structures, shelters, and enclosures, such as a 115 

wellhead shelter (any item that is put over the top of the wellhead that totally encloses the 116 

wellhead), communications shelters (unoccupied buildings with no hazardous vapors, gases, or 117 

products open to the atmosphere within the structure and that is utilized solely for the housing 118 

of wires and their components), pigging enclosures, meter building, and shut-down valve 119 

enclosures may be classified as a Group U occupancy if the following conditions are met: 120 

 121 

1. The building is less than 1,000 square feet; 122 

 123 

2. The contents of the building include only meters, valves, or pipe work; 124 

 125 

3. The building is not normally occupied more than once during a 12-hour period; 126 

 127 

4. If the building exceeds 300 square feet, the building has at least two exits; 128 

 129 

5. "Remote" means a location that is secured and has limited or no public access and 130 

where no other occupied non-oil and gas related buildings or structures are located 131 

within one-half mile of a flare or emergency process safety blow down exhaust 132 

termination; 133 

 134 

6. "Dedicated" means housing only equipment associated with a single activity such as 135 

metering or pigging. 136 

 137 

L102.3 Structures that meet the requirements of Section L102.2 must neither require 138 

conformance with IBC Section 1604.4 nor a professional engineer's registration number or seal 139 

on plans if all of the following conditions exist: 140 

 141 

1. The building is less than 300 square feet; 142 

 143 



 

Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J Ward 

Introduced & Advanced: June 6, 2016 

Possible Adoption:  June 20, 2016 

 

2. The building is pre-manufactured; 144 

 145 

3. The pre-manufactured building is based on the manufacturer's experience or the 146 

building has been load tested for the site location conditions. 147 

 148 

L102.4 Factory fabricated structures of less than 400 square feet in area, singularly or aggregate, 149 

that are designed for the specific purpose of providing an enclosure for non-hazardous equipment 150 

and not containing hazardous materials in excess of those found in IBC Tables 307.1(1) and 151 

307.1(2) are exempt from plan review in accordance with IBC 105.2. Any structure shall not be 152 

occupied for any reason other than maintenance and service of equipment housed within the 153 

structure. 154 

 155 

L103 Hydrocarbon processing buildings are considered special industrial occupancies as 156 

defined in IBC 503.1.1 and are exempt from the height and area limitations of IBC Table 503. 157 

 158 

L103.1 Module separation. Elevated pipe ways extending from a building need not be considered 159 

projections of the building. 160 

 161 

L103.2.1 Building extensions and service area platforms. Building extensions of Hydrocarbon 162 

Processing Buildings into the yard, include landings, platforms, stairs, vessels, vessel enclosures, 163 

tanks, and exhaust or intake hoods. Clear and unobstructed access for firefighting is to be no less 164 

than 40 feet. Bridging between buildings must be designed to allow access and operation for 165 

firefighting. 166 

 167 

L104 Stairs, landings, handrails, and guardrails. Stairs, landings, handrails, and guardrails must 168 

meet the minimum requirements of 8 AAC 61, as amended as of October 6, 2002 and as 169 

amended from time to time; these regulations supersede the respective requirements of the IBC 170 

 171 

L104.1 Landings, floor level at doors. Floors or landings may be more than one inch lower than 172 

the threshold of doorways if an attempt is made to minimize the drop through the use of ramps 173 

at interior doorways as described in Section 1008.1.6 of the IBC. 174 

 175 

L104.2 Industrial areas that are fenced or guarded and not open to the public in group B, F, H, R- 176 

1, R-2, or S occupancies, balusters, horizontal intermediate rails, or other construction must not 177 

permit a sphere with a diameter of 21 inches (533 mm) to pass through any opening. 178 

 179 

L105 Construction specifics. The construction of Hydrocarbon Processing Buildings 180 

must comply with Appendix L105.1 - L105.3 of this Code. 181 

 182 

L105.1 Fire walls. When a fire wall is used to qualify under Section 705 of the IBC, the wall 183 

must comply with that section. If the fire wall does not extend to the ground, the structural 184 

supports for the wall must rest upon, and be completely supported by the pilings. 185 

 186 

L105.2 Tank support fireproofing. Fire proofing requirements for steel tank supports, as 187 

described in Section 3404.2.9.2.3 of the IFC as adopted by reference, may be waived by the 188 

authority having jurisdiction when justified, based on the remoteness of the facility and lack of 189 

public access, or analytical or empirical results indicating that sufficient heat could be 190 

transmitted to the permafrost to cause foundation settlement. 191 



 

Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J Ward 

Introduced & Advanced: June 6, 2016 

Possible Adoption:  June 20, 2016 

 

 192 

L105.2.1 Tank venting and relief requirements for tanks and pressure vessels storing class 1B 193 

or 1C liquids described in Sections 3404.2.7.3.6 and 3404.2.7.4 of the IFC (2009 Edition) may 194 

be satisfied by the use of properly sized open vents without flame arrestors. When open vents 195 

are utilized, the open vents must be configured to minimize the accumulation of snow and ice. 196 

 197 

L105.2.2 Bulk Transfer and Process Transfer Locations. Bulk transfer and process transfer 198 

operations must be conducted in approved locations. Tank vehicle transfer facilities shall be 199 

separated from buildings and above-ground tanks by a minimum distance of five feet (1524 200 

mm) for Class I, II, and III liquids measured from the nearest position of any tank loading valve 201 

and meet the following requirements: 202 

 203 

1. Adherence to an approved written company policy for transfer of flammable and 204 

combustible liquids; 205 

 206 

2. Tank capacity of either the truck or tank must not exceed 15,000 gallons; 207 

 208 

3. Tank vehicle must be located a minimum of 20 feet from tank connections, and a 209 

minimum distance of 25 feet from tank or building during transfer operations; 210 

 211 

4. Tank fill connections must not be utilized to transfer liquids to tank vehicles. 212 

 213 

L105.4 Electrical or communication equipment shelters and wellhead shelters. Thermal barrier 214 

requirements as described in Section 2603.4 of the IBC are not required for fiberglass or metal 215 

sheeting used for construction of electrical or communication equipment shelters and wellhead 216 

shelters if the following conditions are met: 217 

 218 

1. The area of an individual shelter may not exceed 1,000 square feet; 219 

 220 

2. Separation between individual shelters must be a minimum of six feet; 221 

 222 

3. Each wellhead shelter shall only enclose one wellhead; 223 

 224 

4. The electrical or communication shelter or wellhead shelter must normally be 225 

unoccupied. It is understood that operators need to spend approximately 10 minutes per 226 

day taking readings in wellhead shelters and that maintenance is infrequently required. 227 

The most extensive maintenance is well wireline work. This work may extend to a week 228 

per well and occur once every several years per well. Most of this work is accomplished 229 

from outside the wellhead shelter. All maintenance is strictly controlled with a permit 230 

system; 231 

 232 

5. With the exception of wellhead shelters, separation between individual shelters 233 

shall be a minimum of six feet. 234 

 235 

L106 Fire suppression. The provisions in Sections L106.1 - L106.3 establish the standards for 236 

fire suppression at Oil and Gas Hydrocarbon Processing Buildings. 237 

 238 

L106.1 Fire Extinguishing System. An automatic sprinkler system as specified in IBC Section 239 



 

Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J Ward 

Introduced & Advanced: June 6, 2016 

Possible Adoption:  June 20, 2016 

 

903.2.5.1 or alternative automatic fire extinguishing system need not be provided in Group H-2 240 

occupancy compressor modules, dehydration modules, metering modules and heater/separator 241 

modules if the following conditions are met: 242 

 243 

1. The module under consideration primarily handles natural gas and its by-products; 244 

 245 

2. The module is located within a secured site with controlled access; 246 

 247 

3. The module is normally unoccupied; 248 

 249 

4. Significant quantities of Class I or Class II liquids are not present; 250 

 251 

5. The aggregate module area under consideration is less than 1,500 square feet; 252 

 253 

6. Module construction features panelized type exterior walls that will provide for venting 254 

in the event of over pressurization; 255 

 256 

7. Combustible gas detection is provided; 257 

 258 

8. A mechanical ventilation system capable of providing the following is provided: 259 

 260 

i. Minimum four air changes per hour operating continuously; 261 

 262 

ii. Minimum 12 air changes an hour upon detection of combustible or flammable 263 

vapors in excess of 20 percent Lower Explosive Limit (LEL); 264 

 265 

9. Upon detection of combustible or flammable vapors in excess of 40 percent LEL 266 

process safety management features are automatically initiated to reduce or 267 

eliminate the fuel load; 268 

 269 

10. Module location complies with IBC section 705.3. 270 

 271 

L106.2 Alternate Automatic Fire-Extinguishing (AAFE). Automatic activation for gas detection 272 

(inerting or suppression agent) in areas of Hydrocarbon Processing Buildings where (1) both 273 

fire and explosion hazards exist, (2) both fire and gas detection systems are (interconnected or 274 

independently, or both) installed, (3) the fire and gas detection devices alarm at a continuously 275 

staffed control room and trained operators can quickly respond to the fire and gas alarms 276 

following specific fire and gas alarm response procedures, and (4) collateral fire damage is 277 

likely to be minimal, the following (AAFE) operating activation mode is acceptable: Automatic 278 

activation of the (AAFE) system upon gas detection coupled with manual activation of the same 279 

(AAFE) system on fire detection is approved. 280 

 281 

L106.3 Manual activation of total flooding fire suppression systems. In areas where (1) the only 282 

hazard is fire, not explosion, (2) fire detection devices alarm at continuously staffed control 283 

rooms, (3) trained operators can quickly respond to the fire alarms following specific fire alarm 284 

response procedures, and (4) collateral fire damage is likely to be minimal, manual activation of 285 

the total flooding fire suppression agent is acceptable. These areas also include continuously 286 

staffed control rooms. 287 



 

Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J Ward 

Introduced & Advanced: June 6, 2016 

Possible Adoption:  June 20, 2016 

 

 288 

L106.4 Platform width. In buildings protected with fire sprinkler systems, any platform that 289 

exceeds four feet in width or length is considered an obstruction for the purposes of the 290 

installation of sprinkler systems under Section 903.3.1.1 of the IBC". 291 



Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. Ward 

Introduced & Advanced: June6, 2016 

Possible Adoption:  June 20, 2016  
 1 

CITY OF NORTH POLE 2 

ORDINANCE 16-13 3 
 4 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE NORTH POLE CITY COUNCIL AMENDING CHAPTER 5 
12.04, OBSTRUCTION OR ALTERATION OF STREETS, ROAD RIGHTS-OF-WAY, 6 

SIDEWALKS OR CITY PROPERTY ESTABLISHING PERMITS FOR PARADES AND 7 

SPECIAL EVENTS  8 
 9 
WHEREAS, changes to the practices, regulations and policies is a continually changing 10 
requirement; and 11 
 12 
WHEREAS, from time-to-time events and activities by the public and private groups occur on 13 

City streets, property and rights of way without authorization or notification of the City; and  14 
 15 

WHEREAS, City code states “It is unlawful for any person to…obstruct the free use of or to 16 

cause the…obstruction of any public sidewalk, street, or road right-of-way in the City without 17 
first having obtained a written permit to do so”, and 18 
 19 

WHEREAS, obstructions of public property, sidewalks, streets, or road rights-of-way in the City 20 
can hamper the provision of emergency services, routine city business, private business and 21 

citizens’ legitimate use of these facilities; and 22 
 23 
WHEREAS, current code may be insufficiently clear about regulated actions that require a 24 

permit; and 25 
 26 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of North 27 
Pole:  28 

 29 
Section 1. This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and shall be codified. 30 
 31 

Section 2. Chapter 12 Streets, Sidewalks and Public Places is amended in the North Pole Code of 32 
ordinances as follows—new text in italicized red font and deleted text struck through and in 33 

italicized red font. 34 
 35 

12.04.010 Permit required – Exception. 36 
It is unlawful for any person to conduct a parade or event, remove, alter, damage or obstruct the 37 
free use of or to cause the removal, alteration, damage or obstruction of any city-owned property, 38 

public sidewalk, street, or road right-of-way in the City without first having obtained a written 39 
permit to do so; provided, temporary obstruction for the purpose of loading or unloading 40 

merchandise or water delivery shall not be deemed a violation of this section. It is further 41 
provided that a bond with good and sufficient sureties may be demanded of any person who has 42 
been granted such a permit. (Ord. 15-27 § 2, 2016; Ord. 09-05 § 2, 2009. Code 1962 34 § 16-1) 43 
 44 
Section 3, Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective at 5:00 pm on the first City 45 
business day following its adoption.  46 



Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. Ward 

Introduced & Advanced: June6, 2016 

Possible Adoption:  June 20, 2016  
 47 
PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this 48 
20th day of June 2016. 49 

 50 
 51 
   52 
                   Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 53 
 54 

ATTEST: 55 
 56 
 57 
  58 
Kathryn M. Weber, MMC 59 

North Pole City Clerk 60 



Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. Vy'ard

Introduced & Advanced: June 6, 2016
Possible Adoption: June 20, 2016

ORDINANCE 16-14

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA TO AMEND
THE 2016 BUDGET TO ACCEPT FUNDING FOR ECONOMIC

DEVELOPMENT IN NORTH POLE TO INCLUDE WORK FOR THE
BUSINESS RETENTION AND EXPANSION PROJECT (BR&E)

\ilHEREAS, the 2016 Budget should be amended to conform to the requirements of the City, and

WHEREAS, the Fairbanks North Star Borough has funding available for economic development in
North Pole, and

WHEREAS, the City has an interest in aiding in the economic development of the City of North
Pole, and

\ryHEREAS, $10,000 has been allocated in the Fairbanks North Star Borough for economic
development in North Pole, and

WHEREAS, the City desires to use this funding for beautification and repair-replacement of public
use items such as park and sports equipment, and

WHEREAS, $5,000 is available for the BR&E program which North Pole businesses have
participated in, and

WHEREAS, the City would be able to use the $5,000 to fund an analysis of the BR&E,

NO\il, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of North Pole the City
amends the20l6 budget to include $15,000 in grant funding from the Fairbanks North Star
Borough.

Section 1. This ordinance is of a special nature and shall not be included in the North Pole Code of
Ordinances.

Scction 2. Effective date. This ordinance shall be effective at 5:00 p.m. on the first City business
day following its adoption

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this 20th

day ofJune,2016.

Bryce J. 
'Ward, Mayor

ATTEST:
PASS/FAIL
Yes:
No:
Absent:

Kathryn M. Weber, MMC
North Pole City Clerk



City of North Pole, Alaska

Budget Amendment Note
Year: 2016

Ordinance: 16-14

Originator / Sponsor Name: Mayor Ward

Date: June 6 ,2016

I)oes the Ordinance or Resolution have a fiscal impact? Yes

Prepared By: Date: June 6,2016

Fund- Dept. Title Account Description Account # Debit Credit

33 - PW Grant Fund FNSB Econ Dev Exp 33-06-9-525 10,000
33 - PV/ Grant Fund FNSB Econ Dev Rev 33-00-3-306 10,000

30- Admin Grant Fund FNSB BR&E Exp 30-03-9-008 5,000
30- Admin Grant Fund FNSB BR&E Rev 30-00-3-905 5,000

Finance Approval:

Tricia Fogarty

Date:



Accounts
Payab I e/ Recepti on i st/ B T

and BL Administrator

C rty o

Memo
To:

From:

GC!

Date:

Re:

Kathy Weber and City Council

Stephan ie DeCristo, Sales Tax Ad m inistrator/AP/Business License Adm in

06t09t2016

Change of sales tax filing status Acc.#2725

Good Morning Kathy,

I received a letter from Antler Academy and they are requesting that their sales tax filing status
be changed from Monthly to Quarterly. This business is actually owned and operated by the
Santa Claus House, who is in good standing with the City of North pole.

Their account is current and has been current with no issues. I recommend that their status be
changed to quarterly filing pending council approval.

Respectfully,

Stephanie DeCristo
Business License/Sales Tax Admin
City of North Pole



Stephanie Decristo

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Carissa Brown <carissa@santaclaushouse.com>
Wednesday, June 0l-, 201.612:25 PM

Stephanie Decristo
paul@santaclaushouse.com
Sales Tax Reporting - Antler Academy

HiStephanie,

I understand that you typically require monthly sales tax reporting for new businesses in North Pole. However, l'd líke to
request quarterly sales tax reporting for Antler Academy (North Pole business license #2725ll. Antler Academy is wholly
owned and operated by SCH, lnc., 10L St. Nicholas Drive, North Pole, AK 99705. SCH, lnc. (Santa Claus House) has an
established 60+ year history of timely sales tax payments to the city of North Pole. Since we are already preparing
quarterlysalestaxstatementsforSanta Claus House, itwould be much more efficientforusto prepare and remitsales
tax statements for both businesses at the same time. Additionally, Antler Academy will be run as a seasonal summer
business for the foreseeable future, so there would likely be no activity from October through April.

Please let me know if this is possÍble or if you have any questions

Thank you,
Carissa Brown
* * **)ß* *;* ** **** **,*****!t**

Carissa Brown
Busíness Manager
Santa Claus House

9O7-488-2200 ext. 29

ca rissa @sa ntacla ushouse.com
www.Sa ntaCla usHouse.com

I



City ofNorth Pole
Accounts

Payabl e/Recepti oni slBT
and BL Administrator

Memo
To:

From:

cci

Date:

Re:

Kathy Weber and City Council

Stephanie DeCristo, Sales Tax Administrator/APiBusiness License Admin

06t09t2016

Change of sales tax filing status AccI# 2531

Good Morning Kathy,

I received a letterfrom Warkentine lnc DBA Computer Rx and they are requesting that their
sales tax filing status be changed from Monthly to Annual. I have attached a screen shot of
their filed tax returns. The have filed a total of $16.00 for the year of 2015 and they have never
been late.

Their account is current and has been current with no issues I recommend that theirfiling
status be changed from monthly to annually pending council approval.

Respectfully,

Stephanie DeCristo
Business License/Sales Tax Admin
City of North Pole



Computer

April L9,201.6

City of North Pole

125 Snowman Lane

North Pole Cíty, AK 99705

Re: Account Number 2531

To Whom lt May Concern

Please consider this our official request to change our filing frequency from monthly to annually. I

understand that we meet all criteria as we have very few sales to City of North Pole. lt is also my

understanding that you require a written request to take before the City Council in order for our request

to be approved.

Kindly advíse us as to when the frequency is to be changed

Regards,

e,4 rì*Ld;*
CarolWarkentine
Secretary Treasurer

750 S.W. 24t¡'Street Moore, AK 7316A [405) 799-SZBT



Acrount number: 2531

Business ectir,'ity: S

St¡t¡s: Active

Eusiness name: W NE INC DBA

Location: 750 SW

Telephone: .10 39 Aiiount balance: .00

Last payment date: 10 15

TrïaxOsTaxes

1+,00

.00

-.{
J
C
ø
o-
OJ

5
(-
c
f
o
O
Jo
N)o
J

o)
J

Io
oo
ñ
OJ

I

o
0)
Ø
q_

o
o
())

--.

@
è
þ
J

À
:J
J

!(o
(o

troo
f
(t,
o
o-
o
c)
='
o
zo
f
=1lo

JD

x

Summary

Di$ay: A[ re v

Tax Period End Date Tax Return Type
t16i3l/2û13lSales Tax - Monthly
07/31/2013 Sales Tax - tt4onthly
08/31/2û13 i5ales Tax - Monthly
t9/30/2013 Sales Tax - Monthly
l0/31/2013 iSales Tax - Monthly
1U30/2013 5ales Tax - Monthly
l2/3U2013 iSales Tax - Monthly
Oli 3U2014 rSales Tax - fulonthly
02/28/2tt+ lsaÞs tax - Monrhly
03/31/2014 Sales Tax - Morthly
t4i30/2014l5ales Tax - Monthly
05/31/2014 i5ales Tax - fvlonthly
06i30/2014 iSales tax - r,4onthly
07/31/2t1141Sales Tax - Morrthly
0S/31/2ûl+ lSales Tax - Monthly
09/30i2014 tSales Tax - Monthly
10/31i?0l4lSales Tax - Monthly
I li30/2014 Sales Tax - Monthly
12/31 /2014 ì Sales tax - Monthly
0l/31/2015 Sales Tax - Monthly
02/28/2015lSales Tax - Monthly
03/31i2015 Sales Tax - t"lonthly
t+/30/2015 ìSales Tax - Monthly
t5i3u2tls Sales Tax - Monthly
06/30/201s lsales tax - rÏonthly
07/31/2015 Sales Tax - Monthly
08/31/2t15 iSales tax - t4onthly
fl9/30i2015 Sales Tax - Monthly
l0/3liZUl5lSales Tax - f'4onthly

Tax Return Due Date

07/31/2013 l

08/31/2013
09i3û/2013 I

l0/31/2013
I l/3t/2013 ì

12i31/2013
0l/3r/2014 I

02/28/2014
03/31/2014 l

04/30/2014
0s/31/2014 i

06i30/2014
o7i3l/2014 I

08/31/2û14
re/30/2011 ì

10/31/2014
I l/30/2014 l

12/31/2014
0l/31/Zils 1

02i28/201s
03/31/2015,
04/30/201s
0s/31/201s r

06/30/201s
07i31/201s 

r

08/31/z0ls
09/30/20ls l

l0/3r/201s
I li30/z0ls l

l2l31/201s
01/31/2016 i

02i2el2016
03lsl/2016 I

04/30Jl2Û16

0s/31/2016 l

06Jl30/2016

Total Return Amount

7,77i
.fto
,001

,00
,00;
.0t
,00 

i

,00

Return Status

iCompleted
Completed

lCompleted
Completed

jCompleted

Completed
jCompleted

Completed

ìCompleted
Completed

jCompleted

Completed

lCompleted
Completed

iCompleted
Completed

lcompleted
Completed

jCompleted

Completed

ìCompleted
Completed

iCompleted
Completed

lCompleted
Completed

ìCompleted

Completed

lCompleEed
Completed

iCompleted
Completed

ìfompleted
Completed

lCompleted
Non-filed

Tax Amount

7,7?\
.00
.UU ]

,00

'oo r

.00

,to 
i

,00

,00 
i

.t10

,û0 
i

.00
,0û 

i

ü0i

l4,or i

,00

'00 i

8,00
,00 ì

,00

.UU

.00
,00 

i

,fl0

.û0

5,16
,00

,t0
Lt0

,00
,û0

,00
,00

.00

0Û

516

,00

8,t0
,00

.00
,t0
,00
,0û

,0t 
i

.00

,001

,0û
,001

.0u
,r0 j

8.00
,00 

i

,00
,0û l

r 1i30/zols
12/31/Zrls
0r/31/2016
02/2e/2016
o3/31/2016
14/s0/2016
0s/31/2016

Sales Tax - Monlhly
Sales Tax - Monthly
Sales Tax - Monthly
Sales Tax - Monthly
Sales Tax - Monthly
Sales Tax - I'lonthly
Sales Tax - Monthly

00
00

tu
00

u0

DeH

,00

,00 i

,00



 

1 

125 Snowman Lane 

North Pole, AK 99705 

P:  907-488-8583 

F:  907-488-3002 

C:  907-388-2728 

Email:  Kathy.Weber@northpolealaska.org 

City of North Pole 

Office of the City Clerk/HR Mgr 

Memo 

To: North Pole City Council        

From: Kathy Weber 

Date: 6/9/2016 

Re: Recommendation to award auctioneering services 

Recommendation 
Accept the bid from Great North Auction, LLC as the lowest and responsive bidder. 
 
Background 
Period of Performance 
Base contract is June 15, 2016 through June 15, 2017, funded in one-year increments. 
The City reserves the right to renew any contract resulting from this solicitation for up to two (2) additional one-
year periods, pending Council funding and satisfactory performance by the Contractor. 

 
  Specifications 

  The Contractor shall manage the equipment surplus auction and shall be responsible for providing the following: 
• Advertising: The Contractor shall notify the City of any auction including City assets and shall advertise the sale 
in a newspaper of general circulation in the City at least fifteen days in advance of the date of the sale and post in 
at least one public place in the City. The Contractor may advertise in additional media at their own discretion. 
• Auction Catalog: Printed and available for distribution no later than one day prior to the auction.  Contractor 
shall have staff present for the viewing day (the Friday before the auction) to distribute auction catalogs and field 
questions from prospective bidders. 
• Auction support services and staff shall include, at a minimum, one ( 1) a lead auctioneer, one (1) ring persons, 
one (1) cashier/ clerk, sound equipment, and other items or services required to conduct a professional auction. 
• A list of registered buyers, list of lot numbers and sales receipts indicating the sale price of each lot; sales 
receipts must reference buyer registration number(s). 
• Collection of payments, including delinquent or disputed payments and bad checks. 
• Ability to accept credit card payments from successful bidders. The vendor may assess the card holder with a 
credit card processing fee. If a fee is to be assessed, the fee shall be, at a minimum, stated in the sale brochure. 
• Payment, in the form of a cashier's check, within fifteen (15) working days of the date of the auction for the net 
amount of the sale. 
• Staff as needed following the auction to load pallets and clean the auction area. 
• Buyers Premium is not allowed. 
• Accept equipment dropped off at the Contractor's facility (up to) once a month, as coordinated between The 
City of North Pole and the Contractor. 
 



125 Snowm¡n L¡no - [orth Pole, Al¡¡ka 997Os
Phone: g07.Æ8.?j232 Fax: 9,0l Æ8,1747

Memo
To:

From:

Date:

GG:

Re:

MayorWard

Chief Lane

611412016

KathyWeber

Ambulance Contract

Mayor,

Please Place the new ambulance contract on the agenda for Monday June 2CIh

1



FaifbankS NOfth Staf BOfOUgh EmersencyoperationsDepartment

3175 Peger Road . PO Box 71267 . Fairbanks, AK99707-1267 (907)459-1481 fax 459-1 I 19

FAIRBANKS NORTH STAR BOROUGH AND
CITY OF NORTH POLE

EMERGENCY M EDICAL SERV¡CES/AMBU LANCE CONTRACT
RENEWAL AND AMENDMENT NO. 1

1. The parties, the Fairbanks North Star Borough and the City of North Pole hereby
agree to allow for the first renewal of their Emergency Medical Services/Ambulance
contract effective July 1 , 2015 through June 30, 2O16lor an additional one year period,
July 1 ,2016 through June 30, 2017.

2. This extension shall be on the same terms and conditions in the current contract
and any amendments thereto, with the following amendments:

Section 3 will be modified as follows:

The Borough shall monitor the Contractor's compliance with this contract; however, the
Borough shall not othenrvise supervise or direct the Contractor. The Contractor is an
independent contractor of the Fairbanks North Star Borough.

The Borough shall pay the Contractor for this contract the sum of $429,000.00, inclusive
of amounts necessary to compensate for the use of fire assets required in the course of
EMS response.

Section 6C will be modified as follows:

The Borough will make semi-annual contract payments to the Contractor on or about
July 15 and January 15. Each payment will be $214,500.00.



CITY OF NORTH POLE
EM ERGENCY M E DICAL SE RVICES/AM BU LAN CE CONTRACT

SIGNATURE PAGE

APPROVED: DATE
Mayor

City of North Pole

APPROVED: DATE
KarlW. Kassel, FNSB Mayor

ATTEST: DATE
Nanci Ashford-Bingham, FNSB Clerk

REVIEWED BY: DATE
Fairbanks North Star Borough Legal Department

ORIGINALS FILED WITH: Contractor, Clerk's Office and Emergency Operations Department



Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. Ward
Introduced & Advanced: June 20,2016

Possible Adoption: July 5,2016

ORDINANCE NO. 16-15

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA TO
AMEND THE 2016 BUDGET BY ALLOCATING $5,080 FROM THE

GENERAL FUND BALANCE TO PAY TEKMATE FOR UNPAID
CHARGES

Section 1. This ordinance is of a special nature and shall not be included in the North Pole
Code of Ordinances.

\ilHEREAS, the 2016 Budget should be amended to conform to the requirements of the
City; and

WHEREAS, the City of North Pole was under contract with Tekmate to provide services
for administration; and

WHEREAS, the contract was for three years or 36 months of service; and

WHEREAS, the City wished to have an IT provided for the entire City and requested
proposals; and

\ilHEREAS, the City chose to go with Alasconnect for IT service. However, the City was
still contractually responsible to pay out the contract to Tekmate; and

WHEREAS, during discussions on payoff for the contract there was a misunderstanding
and the City did not pay for two months of the full 36 month contract and the amount is
still owed to Tekmate; and

WHEREAS, prior to the decision to go with Alasconnect the Fire Department server
failed and the Fire Department acquired the services of Tekmate to replace the server; and

WHEREAS, the estimate was given of $8,000 to replace the server; and

\ilHEREAS, Tekmate charged the City more than $8,000 to replace the server and
account manager Bruce Witt "credited" the account $3,000; and

WHEREAS, the City was informed that Bruce Witt could not issues a credit and the City
was responsible for the charges; and

WHEREAS, the City disputed the charges and the invoice for the unpaid "credit", and
was then turned into collections against the City of North Pole.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the North Pole City Council that
the City amends the 2016 budget by allocating $5,080 from the general fund
balance to pay Tekmate for unpaid charges.



47
48
49
50
51

52

53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
6l
62
63

Section 2. Effective date.
This ordinance shall become effective at 5:00 p.m. on the first City business day following
its adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council
this 5ú day of July,2016.

Bryce J. V/ard, Mayor

ATTEST:

Kathryn M. 'Weber, MMC
North Pole City Clerk

2



City of North Poleo Alaska

Budget Amendment Note
Year: 2016

Ordinance: 16-15

Originator / Sponsor Name: Mayor Ward

Date: June 20 ,2016

I)oes the Ordinance or Resolution have a fiscal impact? Yes

Prepared By: I)ate: June 14,2016

Fund- Dept. Title Account Description Account # Debit Credit

01 - General Fund Fund Balance 01-00-2-900 5,080.00
01 - General Fund Admin IT Services 01-51-2-220 2,080.00
01 - General Fund FD - IT Services 01-54-2-220 3000.00

Finance App

Tricia Foearty

I)ate: á-ts-lø



Bryce Ward

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Erica Sharp [TekMate] <erica.sharp@tekmate.net>

Tuesday, May 31-, 201-6 6:52 AM
Bryce Ward
City of North Pole

Letter to Mayor Ward May 2016.pdf; city of north pole contract invoice 54939.pdf; city
of north pole fire dept invoice 48776.pdf; city of north pole contract invoice 5a588.pdf

tekrnate

Hi Mayor Ward,

I apologize in the delay in getting this letter to you, Unfortunately combining all invoices into one (per your request) is

outside system capabilities when there are invoices on different accounts. I have attached the letter you've requested
and copies of all 3 outstanding invoices. Payment of these invoices will clear all the City of North Pole's

accounts. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Erica Sharp
Asst. Business Operations Manager
Tel. 907-375-1130 x130
Erica.Sharp@acsalaska,com

Laska



Froml
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Bruce A. Witt lTekMatel
Brvce Ward

Cindy Christopher lTekMatel; Scott McDonald lTekMatel; Jason Reooelle lTekMatel; Jason Webb [TekMatel

CONP - Cancellat¡on

Fr¡day, November 13, 2015 10:08:46 AM

city of noÉh pole contract invoice 54939.pdf
city of noÉh pole contract invoice 55334.pdf

Good Morning Mayor Ward,

Attached are the invoices to bring you to the end of your contract. November is included also

The proactive team included this below and I included your COIT Team Leader Jason W.. You will

need a new antivirus solution when you leave. Please pass to your new provider and feel free to give

them my contact so I can assist with making this a smooth transition.

Thanks,

Bruce

Good Morning Bruce,

Per our conversation, I am sending you an email with things we need to address for this client ending

service. Please bear in mind I am only taking into account proactive related services, and the team

lead may have other points of concern. Here is the list of proactive services and any special

concerns handing them off:

Backup: WSB, no need for detailed handoff.

AV: COIT managed AVG; per policy, this must be uninstalled. The client must find a new AV

solution.

Firewall: Watchguard XTM 33, remove from our management server, give credentials to
new lT provider.

WSUS: no need for detailed handoff.

Thank you for your time today

Bruce Witt Jr.

Account Manager

TekM ate/Alaska Com m u n ications

907-315-1,1,45

a

a

a

tekmatE,.
¿1il ,frl¡1tk¡ì C$1ìrrrrIt]i.-:dIlr]trÍ Cúfl t¡¡¡l Iry



Please direct service or support requests to: support@tekmate net

Theinformationinth¡sema¡l andinanyattachment¡sconf¡dential andmaybeprivileged lfyouarenotthe¡ntendedrec¡pient,please
destroy this message, delete any copies held on your systems and notify the sender immediately You should not retain, copy or use this
email for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its content to any other person



TekMate, LLC.

Phone: 907-561-6283

Fax: 907-375-1188

600 Telephone Ave. MS#13-TP

Anchorage, AK 99503

aska
MUNICATIONS

tekmate...
Àn Ãr¡!La conn'!ñrcûhoil! con,pJr/ Number:

Date:

Invoice
54588

9lrsl20rs

For the period from lOlU2Of5 thru 10/31/2015

Bill-To

Attn: Kathy Weber

C¡ty Of NoÊh Pole

125 Snowman Lane

NoÉh Pole, AK 99705 U,S.A.

Shio-To

Attn: Kathy Weber

City Of North Pole

125 Snowman Lane

North Pole, AK 99705 U.S.A.

Contract Staft Date End Date

12oo 9/U20t3 813U2076

Contract Tvoe

Dab Recurring

Reference

Bruce Witt

Terms

1st of the Month

Inv. Batch A/R Cust. No.

24324 City Of North Pole

PO No.

PO # t4472

Monthly ConstantlyOn IT $1,040.00

Item Total:

Total Amount Due:

INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED AT THE MAXIMUM RATE ALLOWABLE PER MONTH ON ALL ACCOUNTS OVER 30 DAYS.

$1,040.00

$1,040.00

coninv.rpt Ptintedi 4l t2l20L6 6:33:.+8AM Page 1



TekMate, LLC.

Phone: 907-561-6283

Fax: 907-375-1188

600 Telephone Ave. MS 70

Anchorage, AK 99503

aska
MUNICATIONS

tekmate..
Invoice

54939

t0l7sl207s

Number:

Date:

Forthe period from lUU2OlS thru 1U30l2015

Bill-To

Attn: Kathy Weber

C¡ty Of NoÊh Pole

125 Snowman Lane

North Pole, AK 99705 U.S.A.

Shio-To

Attn: Kathy Weber

City Of North Pole

125 Snowman Lane

North Pole, AK 99705 U.S.A.

Contract Start Date

1200 91t12073

Contract Tvoe

Data Recurring

Terms

1st of the Month

Inv. Batch A/R Cust. No.

24397 City Of North Pole

End Date

el3712016

Reference

Bruce Witt

PO No.

PO # t4472

Monthly ConstantlyOn IT $1,040.00

Item Total:

Total Amount Due:

INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED AT THE MAXIMUM RATE ALLOWABLE PER MONTH ON ALL ACCOUNTS OVER 30 DAYS

$1,040.00

$1,04O.00

con¡nv.rpt Prinlúi tU IUZOI5 9:25:454M Page 1



TekMate, LLC.

Phone: 907-561-6283

Fax: 907-375-1188

600 Telephone Ave. MS#13-TP

Anchorage, AK 99503

tekmate.,

Invoice
Number: 48776

Date: l0l71l20l4
Source: SO No. U8003

Aa Â¡¡![r côil'n'n.rûotri ccn'Þ 
'n,

Bill-To

Attn: Buddy Lane

City of North Pole - Fire Dept

110 Lew¡s St

North Pole, Alaska 99705 U.S.A.

Shio-To

Attn: Buddy Lane

City of North Pole - Fire Dept

110 Lewis St

Nofth Pole , Alaska 99705 U.S.A.

Acct. No. A/R Cust. No. Customer PO

3584 City of North

Pole - Fire

Dept

Reference Sales Reo Ship Via Terms

Bruce A. W¡tt Net 30

10/02/2014 09:00 AM by Zachary Parker : Restonng Exchange database from backup.

Replaced the old exchange database with the old.

Mounting the database to their Exchange seruer failed.

Tried mounting the database as a secondary database.

Exchange fa¡led to mount.

Check the status ofthe database. It is in a dirty shutdown.

Tried to put it into a clean shutdown. Failed.

Repaired the Exchange database.

Compaded the exchange database.

Created the database as a recovery database named "recoverydb'
Mounted the database to Exchange.

Checked the health ofthe database.

Check the mail boxes w¡th¡n the database.

Created the same mailboxes in 'Matlbox Database'.

10/06/2014 09:00 AM by Zachary Parker :
Rebuilding server from the office.

Downloaded 5BS 2011 standard.

Put onto bootable USB drive.

Downloaded RAID Driverc.

Stafted reinstalling SBS. Added RAID controller drivers to the installation.
Searching and downloading NIC driverc. Installed NIC drivers to the installation.

Sta¡ted a clean version of SBS.local.

Named the seruer'NPFDSERV'

Created npfd.local domain.

Gave the seruer the IP 192.168.20.10.

Wa¡tÌng for SBS to frn¡sh ¡nstall¡ng.

Once SBS had frnished installing, created 24 useraccounts.

Created Mailboxes for the user accounts.

Created shareb identtcal to the previous setup.

Installed printer to the seruer.

Restored their old Exchange ddtdbase to my test environment.

Repaired the Exchange database.

Compacted the exchange database.

Created the database as a recovery database named "recoverydb'
Mounted the database to Exchange.

Expofted Mailboxes to PST frles.

Went onsite.

(* denotes rcpa¡r item)

invoice.rpt Printúi 4l L9l 20L6 11:50:464M Page 1



TekMate, LLC.

Phone: 907-561-6283

Fax: 907-375-1188
600 Telephone Ave, MS#13-TP

Anchorage, AK 99503

tekmate...

Invoice
Number: 4a776

Date: L0ll0l20l4
Source: SO No. U8O03

^n^r.rkr 
cd¡Ììùn'.rLôN cc¡ìprny

Acct. No.

3584

A/R Cuçt. No. Customer PO

City of North

Pole - Fire

Dept

Reference Sales Reo Shin Via Terms

Net 30Bruce A. Witt

Backed up the userc frles from their local profrle.

Exported their Outlook data to PSTs

Removed the four computers from the old domain.

Added computerc to the new domain.

Readded their local frles.

Created Group Policy for Mapped drives.

9et up their Outlook accounts.

Impofted PSTs to Outlook.

Changed DNS settrngs on Netvvork Solutions.

Logged into Router and pointed outside seruices to new seruer.

Checked e-mail flow.
Verifred e-mails are sending.

let Kalen a note about new user names and passwords.

E-mailed Bruce on progress.

10/07/2014 11:00 AM by Zachary Parker :
Bruce emailed me stat¡ng the e-mails are not going through.

Logged into seruer.

Checked mailboxes he was sending to.

Recipient polÌcy did not apply old email addresses.

VerÌ fr ed R ecipi e nt pol icy.

Fo rced rec¡pi en t pol icy.

Checked Mailboxes. Addresses are now populating.

Kalen e-mailed a list of issues.

Went onsite.

She was having trouble scann¡ng and missing frles.

Found files on a different 'Scans'folder then she was lookirtg in.

Recreated shortcuts.

Setup scanning to new diredory she was used to.

Tested scann¡ng,

Kalen gave me a list of users that didn't have access,

Created accounts for the users.

Gave Kalen a l¡st ofall the accounts I created. List was outdated.

She crossed off the names that they didn't need and I deleted the user accounfs and mailboxes.

Created a staff distnbutron group for all the employees.

GAL not updat¡ng on clienb end.

Forced the GAL to updated.

Pushed to GAL out to clients.

Still not updating.

Showed Kalen how to download the GAL from Outlook.

Email to 'Moden'got k¡cked back to Kalen.

Checked Exchange. Missed creating the Mailbox when the user was created.

Added to Mailbox and asked her to check again.

2 users (Kevin Haywood and Shawn McGilvary) wanted to have their old emails restored.

Recovered the Mailboxes.

(* denotes repa¡r ¡tem)

invoice.rpt Wintedi 4/ 7912076 11:50:464M Page 2



TekMate, LLC.

Phone: 907-561-6283

Fax: 907-375-1188

600 Telephone Ave. MS#13-TP

Anchorage, AK 99503
,a^-SKR IsKn*Is

Invoice
Number: 4A776

Date: t011012074

Source: SO No. U8003

Acct. No.

3584

A/R Cust. No. Customer PO

City of North

Pole - Fire

Dept

Reference Sales Reo ShiD Via Terms

Net 30Bruce A. Witt

10/03/2014 I 1:00 AM by Zachary Parker :
SO 118003,Oty of nofth Pole Fire Depaftment
Reason:

Arrived onsite.

With the recoveryDB in place, Migrated to the old mailboxes to the new Mailboxes.

Checked the Mailbox Move queue.

All mailboxes are accounted for.

Checked the Mailboxes on 'Mailbox Database'.

Mailboxes are being populated with the recovered information.
EMC and EMS ¡s staft¡ng to give errors.

Access to IIS is denied. EMC will not load.

Logged offand tried to log back in, but password would now not work.

Other users are say¡ng they are unable to log in now.

Tested other known user name and passwords, fireadmin, scannerl blang dragonslayer.

No account would allow me to log in.

Rebooted into DSRM.

Logged in w¡th local DSRM admin password.

Could not access Active Directory to see what was going on.

Glled Bruce and Doug. Asked me to get a hold of Microsoft to work through the issue.

Called Microsoft. Explained the issues.

While in DSRM, we deleted the log frles in %SYSTEM%lntds. Restafted. No access.

Restore ntds.dit from the previous n¡ght. Restafted. No access.

Restored the NTDS folderfrom the previous night. Restafted. NO access

Restored the NTDS from afterthe migration. Restarted. No access.

Ran dcdiag. Would not run ¡n DSRM.

TrÌed to access ntds.d¡t from eseutil. Database was corrupt.

RepaÌred ntds.dit
Compacted ntds.dit.
Restafted and no access.

Tried restoring system state from backup after migration.

Restore Failed.

Checked event logs.

Stafted VSS servtce from command prompt
Tried restoring again. Error stat¡ng that the backup was corupt.
Microsoft rep said there was nothing else he could try without more backups.

Recommended rebuilding the network.

Called Bruce and Doug. Let them know the outcome.

Informed Buddy of what was happening.

Gathered documentat¡on on the network.
Took seruer back to the offrce to rebuild.

Qty. Item ID Description Ea, Pr¡ce TotalUOM

20.00 4020001 Labor-Data-Senuice $3,000.00

Ptintedi 41 791 2076 11 :50:464M

EA $1s0.00

Page 3

(* denotes repair item)

invoice.rpt



TekMate, LLC.

Phone: 907-561-6283

Fax: 907-375-1188

600 Telephone Ave. MS#13-TP

Anchorage, AK 99503

tekmate.

Invoice
Number: 48776

Date: 701t012014

Source: SO No. 118003

^n ^ro5kà 
cdnìnun,..t ûn' ccnrpn¡y

Acct. No. A/R Cuct- No. Customer PO

3584 C¡ty of North

Pole - Fire

Dept

Reference Sales Reo Shio Via Terms

Net 30Bruce A. Witt

Item Total:

Total Amount Due:

$3,000.00

Assisting with email setup

INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED AT THE MAXIMUM RATE ALLOWABLE PER MONTH ON ALL ACCOUNTS OVER 30 DAYS.

$3,000,00

(* denotes repa¡r item)

invo¡ce.rpt PrinFdi 4l tgl 2076 11:50:464M Page 4



tekmate-
An AL.lr Cmñlnlcrdonr Coilpany

May 31, 2016

City of North Pole

125 Snowman Lane

North Pole, AK 99705

Attn: Mayor Bryce Ward
RE: lnvoices 54588,54939, 48776

Mayor Ward,

The total outstanding balance on The City of North Pole's Constantly On lT Contract (#1200) ¡s S2,O8O.OO
to fulfíll contract obligatíon through August 31't, 2016 and will not auto renew per your cancellation
request. Of the two additional accounts with TekMate lAlaska Communications; The Fire Department's
account has an outstanding balance of 53,000.00 and the Police Department's account balance is zero.
This brings the total balance for the City of North Pole to $S,080.00.

Thank you for your business and we look foruard to serving you again.

Regards,

Erica Sharp
Assistant Business Operations Manager

Page I of 1



Sponsored by:  Bryce J. Ward 

Introduced and Approved:  June 20, 2016 

 
CITY OF NORTH POLE RESOLUTION 16-06 1 

 2 
 A RESOLUTION ACKNOWLEDGING THAT THE CITY OF NORTH POLE IS AUTHORIZED TO 3 
APPLY TO THE ALASKA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION (ADEC) FOR 4 

AN ALASKA CLEAN WATER FUND LOAN FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTING AN 5 
EXTENSION TO THE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT DISCHARGE SEWER MAIN IN 6 

RESPONSE TO AN ADEC NOTICE OF VIOLATION 7 
 8 
WHEREAS, the City of North Pole created its utility system to provide residents with the sanitation, protection 9 
and convenience afforded by a municipal utility system and to promote an improved community environment; 10 
and 11 
 12 

WHEREAS, the City of North Pole seeks to obtain the necessary financial assistance to construct an 13 

extension to its discharge sewer main to resolve a Notice of Violation issued by the Alaska Department 14 

of Environmental Conservation (ADEC); and 15 

 16 

WHEREAS, the ADEC is able to offer funding through the Alaska Clean Water Fund (ACWF) for wastewater 17 

projects; and 18 

 19 

WHEREAS, the Utility’s request for a $2 million ACWF loan was included in the ACWF Point Source 20 

Funding Priority Funding List for State Fiscal Year 2017; and 21 

 22 

WHEREAS the City wishes to apply for a loan from the ACWF; 23 

 24 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City of North Pole is authorized to apply to the ADEC for 25 

a loan from the ACWF for the construction of an extension of its discharge sewer main. If the electorate 26 

of the City of North Pole at the October 4, 2016 Municipal Election approves accepting $2 million in 27 

debt of an ACWF loan, the North Pole City Council will pass a supporting resolution authorizing the 28 

acceptance of the loan from the ADEC. Furthermore, the resolutions will specify that Bryce J. Ward, 29 

Mayor City of North Pole is authorized to execute any and all documents that may be required by the 30 

ADEC to reflect the indebtedness, the terms of its repayment, and any security therefore, including but 31 

not limited to an agreement for the loan and a promissory note. 32 

 33 

PASSED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this 20th day of June 2016. 34 

 35 
 36 

        _____________________________ 37 

         Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 38 

ATTEST 39 

 40 

_______________________ 41 

Kathryn M. Weber, MMC 42 

North Pole City Clerk 43 

PASSED/FAILED 
Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 



Sponsored by: Mayor:  Bryce J. Ward 

  Introduced & Adopted:  June 20, 2016 

 
CITY OF NORTH POLE RESOLUTION 16-07 1 

 2 
A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE WASTEWATER EFFLUENT DISCHARGE PROJECT 3 
PHASE 1 AS THE CITY OF NORTH POLE'S NUMBER ONE PRIORITY CAPITAL PROJECT 4 

IN STATE FISCAL YEAR 2018 5 
 6 
WHEREAS, the City of North Pole created its water and sewer utility system to provide residents with 7 
the sanitation, protection and convenience afforded by a municipal water and sewer utility system and to 8 
promote an improved community environment; and 9 
 10 
WHEREAS, the City of North Pole desires to receive funding from the State of Alaska, Federal 11 
Government and other external funding sources for local Utility projects; and 12 
 13 
WHEREAS, the Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation (ADEC) has issued the Utility a 14 
Notice of Violation (NOV) due to the intermittent loss of river flow at the point of wastewater discharge 15 
causing the Utility to lose its mixing zone; and 16 
 17 
WHEREAS, the estimated cost to construct an extended wastewater discharge sewer main to abrogate 18 
the NOV is $4 million; and 19 
 20 
WHEREAS, the Utility is eligible for a $2 million Alaska Clean Water Fund loan to help finance the 21 
discharge sewer main construction; and 22 
 23 
WHEREAS, ADEC limits Municipal Matching Grant requests to $1 million; and 24 
 25 
WHEREAS, the Utility collects revenue from utility rate payers to finance capital projects and the Utility 26 
estimates it will accumulate $1 million in capital reserves by 2018; and 27 
 28 
WHEREAS, to finance the sewer discharge main project will require a combination of financing from an 29 
ACWF loan, MMG and Utility capital reserves.  30 
 31 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the North Pole City Council endorses the Wastewater 32 
Effluent Discharge Project Phase 1 as the City of North Pole's number one priority capital project in State 33 
Fiscal Year 2018. 34 
 35 
PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this 20th day 36 
of June, 2016. 37 
 38 
PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this 20th day 39 
of June, 2016. 40 
 41 
 42 
   43 
 Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 44 
ATTEST: 45 
 46 
  47 
Kathryn M. Weber, MMC 48 
North Pole City Clerk 49 

PASSED/FAILED 
Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 


	AG-06-20-16
	Min-06-06-16
	Isaiah Harding
	Presentation of Draft Audit for 2015 by Kohler Schmitt & Hutchison
	Ord 16-11 Not in Good Standing ordinance
	Ord 16-12 Amendment to IBC June 2016
	Ord 16-13 Parade  Event permitting ordinace clarification June 2016
	Ord 16-14 Amending 2016 Budget to accept Funding for Economic Dev in NP to include work for BR&E
	Request from Antler Academy to file sales tax from monthly to quarterly
	Request from Warkentine Inc. dba Computer Rx to file sales tax from monthly to annually
	Recommendation to award Auctioneering Services to Great North Auction LLC
	FNSB & CNP EMS-Ambulance Contract & Renewal Amendment #1
	Ord 16-15 Amending 2016 budget by allocating $5,080 from GF balance to pay Tekmate for unpaid charges
	Res 16-06 Authorization to borrow resolution June 2016
	Res 16-07 Capital Project funding priority resolution Sewer Outfall



